
 
 

 
 

M  E  M  O R  A  N  D  U  M 
 

TO:   Interested Parties 
 

FROM:  Brianna Hanson, President 
 

DATE:   August 19, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:  Port of Coos Bay Commission Meeting Notice 
 
 

The Board of Commissioners of the Oregon International Port of Coos Bay will hold a Special 
Commission Meeting and Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m., Thursday, September 5, 2024, via Zoom 
and live on YouTube.  
 
The purpose of this public hearing is to review the draft findings and consider granting an exemption 
to the competitive bidding requirements for public improvement contracts, in accordance with ORS 
279C.335 for the 2024 Point Adams Dredging Project at the Charleston Marina.  Any interested 
person may appear at the hearing and provide comment to the Board.  
 
Members of the public are invited to attend the meeting via Zoom or view the meeting live on the 
Port’s YouTube Channel at the following link: www.youtube.com/portcoos.   
 
Members of the public may provide public comment via Zoom or in writing.  If members of the 
public would like to provide public comment during the meeting via Zoom, please call the 
Administrative office at 541-267-7678 by 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, September 5, 2024.  Written 
comment will be accepted until 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, September 5, 2024 by sending an email to 
portcoos@portofcoosbay.com with the subject line ‘Public Comment.’ 
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